

RE: Draft TB Sub

From: "Skubel, Chris (TBS)" <chris.skubel@ontario.ca>
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 14 Jun 2017 13:13:23 -0400

The discussion at the Board moreso focused on how the changes/items would appear on the customer invoices and confirming that the programs would in fact be delivered on July 1 as publically committed. Overall, no major concerns.

Chris

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: June-14-17 1:12 PM
To: Skubel, Chris (TBS)
Subject: RE: Draft TB Sub

Thanks, Chris. How'd the meeting go?

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Skubel, Chris (TBS)
Sent: June-14-17 1:11 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: Draft TB Sub

Hi Tim – Yes it was. Attached is the final version (which essentially only accepted the track changes in the version distributed yesterday).

Thanks,
Chris

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: June-14-17 12:40 PM
To: Skubel, Chris (TBS)
Subject: RE: Draft TB Sub

Hi Chris:

Was this the final version that went forward yesterday?

Thanks

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Skubel, Chris (TBS)
Sent: June-12-17 9:51 AM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: FW: Draft TB Sub

FYI

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: June-12-17 9:47 AM

To: Skubel, Chris (TBS)
Cc: Malekzadeh, Afshin (TBS)
Subject: Draft TB Sub

Hi Chris,

Attached is the draft TB sub on the OFHP report back. Please note this is not yet MO reviewed, so may still undergo changes.

Thanks,
Martin